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RETURN THIS AMENDMENT TO THE ISSUING OFFICE AT: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  03/04/2024 
 

 
ITB OPENING DATE AND TIME:  March 15, 2024, 2PM AKST. 
 
 
Please see the following Q & A’s and changes to this ITB: 
 
Q&A’s: 
 
1. Can we get the plans? 

 
Response: This ITB is for commodity only therefore there are no plans as of this time. 

 
2. Is the buffer tank operating in a chilled or heating water loop? 

 
Response: Heating. Buffer tank is on the boiler side, between the Aerco CFR and the Smartplate. 
 

3. Are the Taco KV3009 pumps need to be NSF 61 certified for potable water service? 
 
Response: After reviewing it was recommended, we use a KV3007 instead of the KV3009. Please replace 
KV3009 with KV3007 pumps. And NO, they do not need to be NSF 61. 
 

4. Do you have a design flow and TDH conditions for the Taco KV3009 pumps? 
 
Response: Please swap KV3009 for KV3007 Pumps – KV3007 flow = Vertical in line pump, 3” suction, 3” 
discharge. 6.2” impeller, 230-460/60/3, 35’ @ 200 GPM. 
 

5. Can you provide the impeller size for the pumps if design flow conditions are unavailable? 
 
Response: For KV3007 Pumps the impeller size is 6.2” impeller 
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Changes to the ITB: 
 
Lot #3 
 
Two (2) each, Taco Model KV3007 Vertical In-Line Pump or State approved equivalent. 
 
Minimum required specifications: 

• 3” Suction 
• 3” Discharge 
• 6.2” Impeller 
• 230-460/60/3 
• 35’ @ 200 GPM 

 
 
 
 

 
 
In order for your bid to be considered responsive, this amendment, in addition to your original bid, must be 
received by the Procurement Officer prior to the time set for the bid opening. 
 
 
 
   
 Allan Oyao 
 Procurement Officer 
 PHONE: (907) 269-5910 
 EMAIL: allan.oyao@alaska.gov  
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